From: info@euromath.org [mailto:info@euromath.org]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:23 PM
To: info@euromath.org
Subject: MATHeatre Europe Phase 2 - Final Competition
Importance: High
 
Dear student/teacher,
 
Congratulations!! You are one of the MATHeatre Europe 2016 finalists!  
 
You are invited to the live final competition, which will take place during EUROMATH 2016 Conference in Thessaloniki, Greece
 
All finalists will have to make their own travel arrangements to the live finals in order to attend the competition. It is the sole responsibility of the finalist and his traveling companion to obtain any travel documents, including the entry visa, if needed. The organizers will provide another invitation letter for visa purposes upon request.
 
Requirements:
1.      Online registration completed http://www.euromath.org/?id=226 – deadline 4 March 2016
2.      Registration Fees payment completed - deadline 7 March 2016
3.      Parent/Guardian Approval Form (deadline 7 March 2016). Please send the signed form in pdf toinfo@euromath.org. Originals must be submitted during registration in Thessaloniki
 
EUROMATH 2016 Programme – http://euromath.org/assets/files/2016/Programme/EUROMATH-2016-General-Programme.pdf
Parent/guardian approval form - http://euromath.org/assets/files/2016/MATHeatre/MATHeatre-Parent-Guardian-approval-EN-2015-2016.pdf
Competition rules - http://euromath.org/assets/files/2016/MATHeatre/MATHeatre-Competition-Rules2015-2016.pdf
Competition terms and conditions - http://euromath.org/assets/files/2016/MATHeatre/MATHeatre-Terms-Conditions2015-2016.pdf
 
Following the procedure and the conditions indicated above is a requirement to secure participation eligibility in the final live competition.
 
Please confirm that you received this email.
 
We remain at your disposal for any further information or any clarifications you may need.
 
We are looking forward to see you at the finals,
Thank you
Elpida
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